

Sandor Gyuris

Product Designer

sandorgyuris.com
sandor.gyuris@gmail.com
+44 7752 362774

INTRODUCTION

My name is Sandor Gyuris and I am a London-based Product Designer. I have been very lucky to have worked with some of the world's most influential brands and incredible design & engineering teams. My work has been featured in the Apple App Store several times and was nominated for numerous design awards over the past few years.

I design, prototype, test and deliver high-profile customer facing applications, as well as complex internal systems using native, web, and hybrid technologies. I strive to improve delivery processes, ensuring outstanding quality deliverables on time and budget. I am highly motivated to design great product experiences that add value to people's lives and have a positive impact in the world. Also very passionate about mentoring talent, collaborating with teams and acquiring new skills.

EDUCATION

Goldsmiths, University of London

BSci Computer Science 2015 - 2017

Algorithms, Graphics, Data Networks, Data Structures, Web Programming, Problem Solving, Fundamentals of Computer Science

Croydon College

BTec Information Technology 2012 - 2014

Computer Systems, Project planning, Information Security, E-commerce, Computer Animation, HCI Research

SKILLS

Product and Interaction Design

Adobe Creative Suite, Sketch, Figma, Origami, Framer, Principle, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, InVision, Marvel, Balsamiq, Axure

WORK EXPERIENCE

Ravelin *Product Designer*

LONDON • JAN 2018 - PRESENT

Ravelin analyses online behaviour in real time to reduce payment-related fraud. Leading all design initiatives and covering the end-to-end experience of the Ravelin family of products. Reporting directly to the CEO.

Ticketmaster *UX Designer*

LONDON • SEPTEMBER 2017 - DECEMBER 2017

Working on a brand new initiative at Ticketmaster that aims to revolutionize the industry internationally. Directly reporting to the Head of Design.

Facebook *Product Design (Intern)*

LONDON • JUNE 2017 - SEPTEMBER 2017

Working on the Brand Solutions team, I help build the Creative Hub platform with the aim of improving the creative quality of ads on Facebook and Instagram.

Albert *Product Designer*

LONDON • FEBRUARY 2017 - MAY 2017

Working directly with the co-founder's on all aspects of design - from producing marketing materials to designing features in the application. Featured by the AppStore several times.

Yoyo Wallet *Product Designer*

LONDON • DECEMBER 2016 - FEBRUARY 2017

I worked on a handful of smaller projects of the current version (V5) but also had the opportunity to help shape the new redesign of the application (V6) and the work on the partnership project with Caffè Nero.

Freelance *Web Designer*

LONDON / SZEGED • JUNE 2015 - SEPTEMBER 2016

Working with small and medium sized businesses to help design native applications, responsive websites and marketing materials (online advertisements, print, branding).